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Janice Dean

From: Bessette, Paul M. [pbessette@morganlewis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:06 PM

To: Turk, Sherwin; Phillip Musegaas; Deborah Brancato; Manna Jo Greene; Kathryn Liberatore;
Janice Dean; John J. Sipos; Karla Raimundi

Cc: Sutton, Kathryn M.; Burchfield, Bobby; Glew Jr, William

Subject: Request for Consultation on Motion Regarding LRA ER Supplement on CZMA

Attachments: DOC.PDF

Per our recent discussions and request for consultation, please see the attached filing Entergy made
earlier today supplementing the LRA ER regarding the Coastal Zone Management Act. We will consult
with you concerning a Motion for Declaratory Order we plan to file with our Board later this week
regarding the attached supplement. Per our calls, we understand the parties are all available
tomorrow at 10 AM. We have attached a conference number below.

Scheduled to begin on July 25 2012 at 10:00 AM EST+ DST (Eastern).

Please dial a number from the list below;

215-963-7123, .....(Direct Dial).

221-7123, ........... (Morgan Lewis Inter-Office).

866-963-7123, .....(US Toll Free).

When prompted for your access code, enter 5797 on your telephone keypad.
Thank you,

Paul M. Bessette

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541
Direct: 202.739.5796 | Main: 202.739.3000 | Fax: 202.739.3001
pbessette@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com

Assistant: Lena M. Long | 202.739.5182 | llong@morganlewis.com

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail message is intended only for the personal use
of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and as such privileged and
confidential and/or it may include attorney work product.
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail and delete the original message.
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